Moira

I can't find an email address for David Peres da Costa and the planning portal won't let me file this objection
on behalf of our TRA. Please could you forward it to him?

John

SESOOOSSSSBSS>
Dear Sir

Re: Planning Application 2018/1306/A



| write on behalf of the Drummond Street Tenants' and Residents' Association to object to the proposed
advertising hoarding on the north side of 1 Triton Square, facing Longford Street.

Instead, British Land should be required to display photographic images of greenery to replace the
greenery that has been removed — as can be seen at the corner of Chester Gate, for example. We have
already lost an incredible amount of green space and trees in this area because of HS2.

Yours faithfully
John Myers

116 Drummond Street
London NW1 2HN

For and on behalf of
Drummond Street Tenants' and Residents' Association



